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TO(ASSEMBLY BILL(32
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

7/

7 - ~
1. Page 4, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3 and substitute:

contacted for the assessment.” ©)

@ |

LRB

S
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“1. Notify the county assessment agency identified in the order under s. 343.30

(1q) (¢) 1. within 72 hours that the approved tribal treatment facility has been

2. Page 5, line 17: after “51.42” insert “or approved tribal treatment facility

under s. 51.45 (7) (h)”.

the department,”.

3. Page 5, line 18: after “transportation” insert “, in a manner prescribed by

4. Page 6, line 1: after “51.42” insert “,_the approved tribal treatment facility

under s. 51.45 (7) (h),”.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Hurley, Peggy

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 8:51 AM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: amendment for Sen. Schultz' office

Hi Mike,

When you send LRB 1331740 out for Sen. Schultz, can you please call Sheryl Albers at that office to let her know it’s on
its way? Her number is -60703 T =

Peggy Hurley
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 266 8906
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